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Arcand, Richard

From: Rodrigue, David
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:48 PM
To: King, Douglas; Turgeon, Christopher
Cc: Arcand, Richard
Subject: FW: ATV road crossings

FYI.. 

Do you have any approved crossings in Henniker? Thanks. 

Please work safely, wear a mask and wash your hands… 

Dave 

From: Radwanski, Richard <Richard.C.Radwanski@dot.nh.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>; Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov> 
Cc: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: ATV road crossings 

Richard,  
To answer her question, there are no DOT-approved OHRV crossings of state roads in Henniker. 
Rich 

From: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:15 PM 
To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>; Radwanski, Richard <Richard.C.Radwanski@dot.nh.gov> 
Cc: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: ATV road crossings 

Hi Richard, 

You can have her call me and that would be fine. With regards to a map, the Bureau of Planning has been working with 
Department of Safety and the DNCR Trails Bureau to create a GIS mapping tool. It is not completed yet and I’m not sure 
if it will be intended for public use or not. Other than that, we don’t have any maps. 

Thanks 

Phil 

From: Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 10:31 AM 
To: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>; Radwanski, Richard <Richard.C.Radwanski@dot.nh.gov> 
Cc: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David <David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: FW: ATV road crossings 
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Hi Phil, 
 
could you spare a few minutes to talk with Ms. Pastoriza?  
 
Maybe Fish & Game has, or should have a map?? 
 
Hi Rich, I know your team is busy with many things but Kris is still waiting for any info on crossings in Henniker. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Richard 
 
From: Kris pastoriza   
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 5:48 AM 
To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: ATV road crossings 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Richard, 
is it possible for you to answer the questions in this document as a 91-A, or without that requirement? 
 
Alternatively, could you provide me with a map showing DOT permitted ATV crossings, DOT denied/returned 
ATV crossings and which roads are state roads? 
 
I would think DOT would want illegal crossings, if there are any in use, to be identified and not to be shown as 
legal on a popular map. 
 
And are there DOT-permitted road crossingsin Henniker? 
 
Kris 




